
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  040536 Sale Date - 11/3/2004

Sheet 16/23 of the plans indicate that the structure excavation is included with the roadway quantities. The roadway quantities 
include 213 cy where is the rest of the excavation quantity?

Question Submitted: 10/14/2004 1Question Number:

1)PLAN NOTE FOR PORTABLE CONCRETE BARRIER ON SHEET 27 OF 44 STATES BARRIER ON BRIDGE SHALL BE 
INCLUDED IN 614 FOR PAYMENT.  THERE IS AN ITEM FOR 622 PCB, BRIDGE MOUNTED IN THE PROPOSAL.  THE 
QUANTITIES FOR THE TWO 622 ITEMS SEEM TO BE REVERSED.  PLEASE VARIFY.

2)HOW IS APPROACH SLAB REMOVAL TO BE PAID?

Question Submitted: 10/14/2004 2Question Number:

Per the note on page 4/44 "ITEM 622-PORTABLE CONCRETE BARRIER 32", AS PER PLAN AND ITEM 622 PORTABLE 
CONCRETE BARIER 32" BRIDGE MOUNTED, AS PER PLAN" Glare Sreen is being required. Is 50" barrier going to be 
accepted as an equal to the 32" plus glare screen?

Question Submitted: 10/18/2004 3Question Number:

Please verify the quantity of the 2 PCB wall bid items. 

Question Submitted: 10/19/2004 4Question Number:

Q) THE ORIGINAL PLAN QUANTITY FOR REFERENCE NO. 96 'PORTABLE CONCRETE BARRIER, 32", APP' WAS 740 LF.  
THE ORIGINAL PLAN QUANTITY FOR REFERENCE NO. 97 'PORTABLE CONCRETE BARRIER, 32", BRIDGE MOUNTED' 
WAS 360 LF.  AFTER RECEIVING ADDENDA NUMBER 3,  THESE QUANTITIES RESPECTIVELY ARE BACK TO THE 
ORIGINAL PLAN QUANTITY.  PART OF THE ANSWER IN ADDENDA NUMBER 2 STATED THAT PHASE 2 ON THE 
STRUCTURE REQUIRES ANCHORED PCB AND PHASE THREE REQUIRES UNANCHORED PCB.  BRIDGE MOUNTED 
BARRIER, EITHER ANCHORED OR UNANCHORED, IS STILL PAID UNDER BRIDGE MOUNTED BARRIER.  WE STILL 
BELIEVE THE QUANTITIES FOR THESE TWO ITEMS ARE REVERSED. PLEASE REVIEW.

Question Submitted: 10/20/2004 5Question Number:

There is no bid item for the SWPPP.

Question Submitted: 10/27/2004

A bridge deck replacement is considered a maintenance activity.  Since the project EDA acreage will be less than 5 

acres a SWPPP is not required.  Refer to ODOT's NPDES Construction Permit Implementation Plan for further 
guidance.

6Question Number:

It is my understanding of the plans that the existing superstructure with existing deck intact is to be jacked and supported during 
phase 2 of the project. Additionally it is my understanding that the utilities which are attached to the superstructure will remain in 
service during the jacking operation Please provide clarification on how the utilities will be able to remain in service when the 
superstructure is jacked. Is the off bridge utilities going to have enough flexiblity to allow this work? 

Is there any time restrictions on how long the CCP conduits can be out of service? 

Question Submitted: 10/7/2004 7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


